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From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:01 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 21 - Solar Eclipse, Barbershop Reopening, 

Man of the Year, and more ... 

 

  
    

  
Today: Solar Eclipse  
The Department of Chemistry and Physics invites students, 

faculty and staff to view the solar eclipse on the big screen in 

the Ivory Nelson Science Building, room 123 at 1 pm. 

Please remember do not look directly at the sun! 

Contact: Melanie Murray 

  

 
 
 

 

Barbershop Reopening  
The official Barbershop Grand Reopening Ribbon Cutting Ceremony will 

take place Thursday, August 24 at 5 pm. in the Student Union Building.  

The barbershop webpage can be found here. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

 

Man of the Year 
The LU Male Initiative Committee is pleased to announce the 

2017-18 honorees: 

Class of 2017 – Perewari Pere 

Class of 2018 – Nnamdi Ihejirika 

Class of 2019 – Jarrett Brown 

Class of 2020 – Kirk Henderson 

The Committee, sponsored by the Division of Student Affairs, announces 

nominations for the 2018-19 Man of the Year Award. This honor will be 

given to one LU male per class year who has defined what it means to be 

a LU man.  Applications and supporting award materials are due March 

30. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

 

SGA Executive Assistant Application 
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Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the 

Revolutionary 2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least 

a 2.8 cumulative GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming 

freshmen).  Applications are due September 8 by 5 pm.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More / Application 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the 

LLC Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by 

during regular business hours for a preview of the work completed 

so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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